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Introduction


This report is for a watching-brief conducted on behalf of Highland Council Protective Services (Nairn) by the author for a carpark being constructed adjacent to Ardclach Church. 
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Site Location

Historical Background


The area of excavation lies adjacent to the church and cemetery of Ardclach. The origin of the church at Ardclach is unknown, though a medieval church dedicated to St. Luag was situated here. The parish of Ardclach is recorded to have been united with the nearby parish of Edinkillie in 1618 and been recognised as a parish in its own right on the 8th of October 1648. The present church was built in 1795 with alerations of 1826 and 1839, and went out of use in the 1950's.


Objectives


To monitor the ground works to record those archaeological deposits or features uncovered or those that cannot be preserved in situ as result of the work. A copy of the specification provided by Highland Council Archaeology Unit is enclosed.


Methodology


The area of the development was machine excavated using a back-acting machine with 1.5m ditching bucket. A monitoring was made of the removal of turf and topsoil to a depth of 0.08m to an area approximately of 360 squared metres.


Weather on the day of work was overcast with sunny periods and showers.


Results


A monitoring of the area of excavation for the carpark revealed no archaeological features to be recorded. Monitoring of the excavation revealed that the topsoil overlying sandy silt was quite level to most of the site. The site has been previously partly disturbed with the laying down of a tarmacadam road.


The only find was of a charcoal deposit (see plan), 30cm by 50cm in an irregular shaped spread of no depth, and is probably the result of a burnt down tree. This also corresponded to flecks of charcoal over most of the site. Also found were the occassional sherd of Victorian white glazed pottery and pieces of slate in the topsoil.


Archive


Notebook of results to be deposited in the National Monuments Record in Edinburgh. Colour slides of the work are deposited with Highland Council Archaeology Unit.


Recommendations


No recommedations with regards to this project are to be proposed.
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